Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, 32953

Thursday, July 14, 2022 **Draft**

Present: Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Nancy Mitts, Peggy Nolan, Kaye Richey, Josiah Snodgrass-Neal

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager and Sandy Miller APPAC Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 9:00a.m. by Herndon.

Herndon welcomed all members present. Introductions.

The draft of the June 9, 2022 meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Richey to approve the June 9, 2022 minutes as presented. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Unfinished Business:

Artwork Review

Mitch Gubnitsky's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Grouper Blues, Blue Shark Grin, Days End, Sunset Silhouette, Belly Full, Let's Share,* and *Balancing Act* for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Ecran Ekinci's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *all of the pieces in Ekinci's portfolio* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Linda Williams' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Cautious Sandhill Cranes, Gathering of Oyster Catchers, Family of Piping Plovers, Summer Break, Bird Island, M.I., Searching for Lunch, Sandhill Crane Family, Egret in Flight, Bathing Beauties, and Least Tern Resting on Buoy for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.*

Vanessa Bates' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Flamingo Painting, Prosto Bees Knees Redux, Future Shock,* and *And* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motioned carried.

Rachel Cox's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *Jellyfish*, *Surfer Girl*, and *Pink Flamingo* for exhibit. Seconded by Richey. Motion carried.

Rebecca Ragain's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Ashness Gate* and *Mo'omani Sunrise* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Shirin Malekiraei's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Richey to approve *Tulips, Sandpiper at Sunset* and *Roses on Ice* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Ella Grace Helton's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Sandhill Cranes, Shelly, Flamingo, Happy Sails, Whiskers*, and *Petal Power* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Herndon to approve all of the artwork for exhibit that had the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Richey mentioned that on the agenda for the July 19, 2022 Brevard County Commission Meeting, is an item up for discussion pertaining to the Brevard Cultural Alliance lease agreement at the Merritt Island Service Complex.

Brezina reviewed the June/July 2022 APPAC Report.

Herndon reviewed the attendance. Mitts expressed that she will be unable to attend the August and September Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for August 11, 2022 in the BCA Office, at the Merritt Island Service Complex.

Meeting adjourned at 9:34am.